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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This is a two story frame house with an attic. There is a shingle 
roof that caps the house_a~d a coarsed stone foundation that supports the 
house. The nouse was originally covered with wood shingles, but has 
since been altered. The exterior is now covered with asbestos shingles. 

On the north facade the house is three bays wide. On the north 
facade there a:e ~hre~ d?ors and one wi~dow. _Since the house has apparently 
been altered, it is difficult to determine which door was the original · 
entrance. The door to the westernmost or center bay appears to be the 
oldest because of the 'Navy glass of the window pane and because the moulding 
of the door frame appears to be the same asin the doors of 205 and 207 -
W. Chesapeake Avenue. 

'I'he north or main facade is covered on the first story by a shingle 
roofed porch. The roof of this porch is supported by five narrow square 
columns that have been chamferred. There is a 2x4 railing that surrounds 
the porch. That the porch has been altered is made clear by the apparently 
new 2x4 railing and the cinder piers at the ground level of the porch. 

The second stOFY of the north facade has three large 1/1 sash windows. 
The upper sash of each of these windows has thin strips of blue, yellow, 
ans red stained glass. 

The north facade is characterized by a central pediment. In this 
attic story there are two 6/6 sash windows that are centralized. These 
windows appear to have been alterations because they are different from 
the twelve light casement window in 207 W. Chesapeake. The lower corners 
of the pediment have been decorated with a sunburst pattern that has raised 
details. 

On the west side of the north facade the house appears to have been 
altered. There is a staircase of four steps whereby one enters a narrow 
hallway that leads to the second story of the house. The staircase to the 
second floor has been blocked up in the main part of the house. 

On the west facade of the house the alterations have made the house 
very irregular in fenestration. On the first floor there is a twelve light 
casement window. In the second story there is another twelve light 
casement window of stained glass. There is a large 1/1 sash window with 
the same stained glass trim as in the windows of the north facade. The 
coarsed stone foundation is apparent in this facade. 

The attic story has a sraall six light casement window and a four­
panel door. Apparently at one time this door was used as either a fire 
escaue or as some sort of outside entrance to the house. 

~ On the south facade the house takes on its L-shaped appearance. 
The stone foundation is best seen on this facade. There is a wooden basement 
door that is inset in the stone foundation. This facade is two bays wide 
with a projecting bay (siee entrance). 

1here are two large 1/1 sash windows on the first story of the south 
facade. The second story has three 1/1 sash windows. 

On the left of this solllth facade there is a partially enclosed porc.~.' 
which is reached by climbing eleven steps. This porch is one bay wide with 
a 1/1 sash window on both the first and second story. 

The stone at the basement level appears to be newer than the stone 
used on the side of the porch. Whether this is because of weathering or 
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because of an addition is hard to tell since entrance to the basement was 
not possible. 

The east facade of the house is three bays wide. The windows again 
,-~1.re 1/1 sash. Two of the three bays are placed together at the southeast 

corner of the first floor. In the attic story there are two six light 
casement windows that are placed in the center of the facade. 

The stone foundation in the~Bouth facade has two three-light 
casement windows at ground level. 

One enters the house through a center hallway. This is probably an 
alteration evidenced by the position of the door on the north facade which 
has the oldest glass window panes and door moulding. Four rooms of varying 
sizes are entered through doors that all lead from this center hallway. 
The entire fist floor has been altered to provide for office areas so 
exact details on the original number of rooms and their sizes is difficult 
to determine. However some of the original fabric is still apparent. 

On the first floor there are two fireplaces. Each of these is kitty­
cornered in the room with a centrally located chimney. The fireplace with 
the slate mantel and four dentils is decorated with East Lake type carving 
on the surround. The fireplace measures 31" high, 28" wide, and 35" deep. 

The fireplace in the southwest office area has a round arch with a 
key placed in the center of the arch. It is constructed of black and green 
Italian marble with inlaid spandrels. The fireplace has been filled in, 
but it was probably used to burn wood or coal. 

All the rooms have been altered in that their walls have been panelled 
and the ceiling is now covered with modern materials. The floors have 
been covered with linoleum tiles. At one time the floors were probably 
covered with wooden floor boards as evidence in 205 and 207 W. Chesapeake 
Avenue. All of' the rooms on the first floor have metal hot water radiators. 

~l:'hroughout the first floor there are four-panel doors with porcelain 
.oor knobs and metal box locks. 

In the projecting south wing there appears to have been an interior 
end flue chimney. 

The second floor is entered by the projecting addition on the outside 
of the house. As stated in the description this outside entrance is most 
likely an alteration. There is a narrow staircase which leads to the second 
floor. There are four office areas on this floor which were bedrooms. 

The stained glass trim on the 1/1 sash windows can be seen more 
clearly from the inside of the second floor office on the north facade. 

On the second floor the bathroom door has Ovolo molding surrounding 
it and Bulls Eye corner blocks at each corner of the door. 

Although no entrance to an attic was found, one can assume that the 
attic was reached by climbing the same narrow stairs as in 207 W. 
Chesapeake Avenue. The attic walls 1.vere covered with hair plaster and 
lathing in 207 and therefore were probably of the same materials in 203 
W. Chesapeake Avenue. 

Evidence of the projecting south wing is seen on the Bromley 1898 
Atlas. 
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20J w. Chesapeake Avenue is significant for several reasons. 
Stylistically this house shows strong influence of the Colonial Revival 
type of architecture. Certain original features are still present and the 
building is an integral component in a streetscape. The south side of this 
block of Chesapeake Avenue has the last evidence of residences between 
Bosley Avenue and York Road. 

The Neo-Classical or Colonial Revival influences in the building are 
immediately observed when one sees the main or north facade. The roof of 
the building features a central pediment which is suggestive of the same 

c·--"l-reek tem~oles that the Court House identifies its elf with. The front porch, 
which may-be an alteration as evidenced in 205 and 207 W. Chesapeake Ave., 
is supported by columns with thrust upward towards the pediment which 
makes the porch seem almost like a portico of a Greek temple. 

The building may be seen as important because of the original fabric 
that remains. This includes such features as a marble fireplace mantel 
and stained glass windows that would be difficult to replace. These 
materials are further evidence of the fact that the Court House neighborhood 
was once a fashionable and somewhat elegant place. 

20J W. Chesapealce Avenue is a single component in the only block of 
residences between York Road and Bosley Avenue. Both the houses at 205 and 
207 W. Chesapeake Avenue are similiar in design to 20J W. Chesapeake Ave. 
All of these houses show Colonial Revival influences, which was an 
important architectural style in Towson during the late nineteenth century. 

The Court House Square spawned the development of this neighborhood 
which was once a collection of fine houses exhibiting the various 
architectural styfll..es of the late nineteenth century. Evidence of this 
fact as provided by this row of buildings and their statement is a dramatic 
one given their location across the street from the new Courts Building. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
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and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
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200 :BLOCK "WEST CHESAPEAKE A VE:NU'E 

It has been documented that Towson owes much of its character 
to the fact that it grew as a "19th century court house tov.n." It 
was complete.with a ~o~rthouse on a large green surrounded by banks, 

~~ lawyers' offices, a Jail and some rather fine and fashionable resi­
dences. There are some visual documents of this fact remaining, but 
modern development has fragmented the blocks around the square, 
leaving these links with the past often isolated from one another 
and dwarfed in scale. 

The single row of houses on the south side of the 200 block of 
Chesapeake Avenue, however, do provide a continuous streetscape 
that is the last row of 19th century residences on that street in­
side of the loop road. Dramatically juxtaposed to the N"ew Courts 
Building, they provide an opportunity to realize the more human· 
scale that this rural tovm possessed until only recently. The same 
row of buildings also provides exarhples:of various late 19th cen~ 
tury architectural styles and although they are now used for offices, 
they demonstrate a good deal about residential activity in Towson. 

No. 203 W. Chesapeake Avenue is a rambling multi-directional 
build·ing that shows the influence of the Que,en Anne style. Modern 
siding does not off er the various textures one might expect but the 
tower, bay windows, polygonal projections and various shaped win-· 
dows do provide the variety of forms typical of that style. In Num­
bers 205, 207 and 209, however-, we- see what was once three nearly 
identical houses that are not as organic in appearance. On the con­
trary they are much more regular in form and expressive of the clas­
sical attitude suggested by the Colonial Hevival. In these bu.ild- . 
ings one sees regular fenestration, pedimented porches with slender 
Doric columns and each is centralized by a prominent central pedi­
ment. A curious feature found in all three is the very nice sun-· 
burst or fan-shaped design that decorates the bottom corners of the 
central pediment. Nicely balancing this row of buildings i~ No.211 
which, like its neighbor at the opposite end of the block, is mor~ 
Victorian in nature. Its use of shingled gables and clapboards, 
the "swell front" and high fieldstone foundation are suggestive of 
the picturesque. 



~A-\43S 
Title Search 

Liber 5073, Folio 165 February 17, 1970 
grantor- William P. Bolton, Jr. and Ellen W. Bolton and Stephen 

Kirk and Anne R. Kirk 
grantee-Baltimore County 

Liber 2350, Folio 122 August 28, 1953 
grantor-John and Elizabeth Lichtfuss 
grantee- William P. Bolton 

Liber 1966, Folio 142 May 10, 1951 
grantor-William P. Bolton(widower) 
grantee-Jon and Elizabeth Lichtfuss 

Liber 1808, Folio 58 December lJ, 1949 
grantor-l\ilary E. Risteau 
grantee-William P. Bolton 

Liber 411, Folio 533 June 10, 1913 
grantor-Bernard Wiesenfeld(Trustee) of IVlary E. Risteau 
grantee-Mary E. Risteau(daughter) 

Liber 218, Folio 226 June 6, 1896 
grantor-Augustus D. Clemens, Jr. 
grantee-Mary E. Risteau, wife of William lVI. Risteau 

Liber 170, Folio 287 July 1, 1888 
grantor-lease made between Milton W. Offutt and Nannie A. Offutt to 
Joseph J". Willis 



. ,. . 

. · 

----- r -----

" 
.. .. - . , . .. . -

........ """. ~ ·: .... .. ... 

- ·t-

I • • ..,., •• 

.. 

. ,,.-. 

... 

A 

. I 

. '· 





-

~Nl.S. 
~-3 IJ. ,,..,. Aue. 
Af. t. 4:~NC ~ 





r 

203 W. CHtlA1t,•q, /.e., 
~. 






